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Mueller, Eric

From: Caudill, Kyle

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 11:20 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Cc: Schabo, Timothy

Subject: Draft of 2017-18 AB 453

Hi Eric,

Rep. Crowley would like a draft of last session’s AB 453 (LRB 3822) when you get a chance. Thank you!

Respectfully,

Kyle Caudill
Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. David Crowley (D-17)

o: (608) 237-9117
d: (608) 237-9407
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(2017 ASSEMBLY BILL 453

STAVAE

" July 26, 2017 - Introduced by Representatives CROWLEY, YOUNG, BOWEN, FIELDS, \
/ ANDERSON, VRUWINK, MASON, ZAMARRIPA, BROSTOFF, PoprE, BERCEAU and /‘
SPREITZER, cosponsored by Senators L. TAYLOR, J OHNSON, LARSON, RISSER and /
\ CARPENTER. Referred to Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety.

e

1 AN ACT to create 20.455 (2) (e) and 165.985 of the statutes; relating to:

2 community relations grants to counties and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Justice to award grants of up to $600,000
in tyhue,@;;@ fiscal biennium to counties in which at least 10 percent of the
i ““population is composed of minorities, which are defined as persons who are Black,
golf- 2\ Hispanic, American Indian, Eskimo, Aleut, native Hawaiian, Asian-Indian, or of

Asian-Pacific origin. The grants are to improve relations between law enforcement
and the community.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

4 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 453 SECTION 1
/,7 - = .\ e ~u.\,»\
“2017-18 (2018-19
\M,/g\g/a g
20.455 dJustice, department of “
(2)  LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
(e) Community relations grants GPR A 300,000 300,000

SECTION 2. 20.455 (2) (e) of the statutesbi/;/created to read:

20.455 (2) (e) Community relations grants. The amounts in the schedule for
making grants to counties under s. 165.98.5/

SECTION 3. 165.985 of the statutes is creaihzga/to read:

165.985 Community relations grants. The department of Jjustice shall
provide grants from the appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) (g)/tlo counties in which at
least 10 percent of the population are minority group members, as defined in s.
16.287 (1) (f), to improve relations between law enforcement and the community. A
county applying to the department of justice for a grant under this se&ﬁ shall
include a proposed plan of expenditure of the grant moneys.

(END)
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AN ACT 1o create 20.455 (2) (e) and 165.985 of the statutes; relating to:

community relations grants to counties and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Justice to award grants of up to $600,000
in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium to counties in which at least 10 percent of the
population is composed of minorities, which are defined as persons who are Black,
Hispanic, American Indian, Eskimo, Aleut, native Hawaiian, Asian-Indian, or of
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

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SEcTION 1

2019-20 2020-21
20.455 Justice, department of
(2)  LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES (o

(e)  Community relations grants GPR @/ 300,000 300,000

SECTION 2. 20.455 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

ot d
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20.455 (2) (e) Community relations grants. @h, amounts in the schedule for
making grants to counties under s. 165.985.

SECTION 3. 165.985 of the statutes is created to read:

165.985 Community relations grants. The department of justice shall
provide grants from the appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) (e) to counties in which at
least 10 percent of the population are minority group members, as defined in s.
16.287 (1) (f), to improve relations between law enforcement and the community. A
county applying to the department of justice for a grant under this section shall
include a proposed plan of expenditure of the grant moneys.

(END)
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AN ACT to create 20.455 (2) (e) and 165.985 of the statutes; relating to:

community relations grants to counties and making an appropriation.

§2, 000,000
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau 3,,

This bill requires the Department of Justice to award grants of up to 600 OOO
in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium to counties in which at least 10 percent” of the
population is composed of minorities, which are defined as persons who are Black,
Hispanic, American Indian, Eskimo, Aleut, native Hawaiian, Asian- Indian, or of
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

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SEcTION 1

2019-20 2020-21

20.455 dJustice, department of

P
AR
2) LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES l,

(e)  Community relations grants GPR C (300,6%3) (300 ,0(‘)(5T |

SECTION 2. 20.455 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

20.455 (2) (e) Community relations grants. As a continuing appropriation, the
amounts in the schedule for making grants to counties under s. 165.985.

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




Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Caudill, Kyle

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 9:53 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Schabo, Timothy

Subject: LRB-4591

Good morning Cathlene & happy Friday,

Rep. Crowley was hoping to get a redraft of LRB 4591 that makes the grant amount $5 million (instead of 2)
and includes “violence prevention” along with police-community relations. Let me know if you have questions
for us! Thank you.

Respectfully,

Kyle Caudill
Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. David Crowley (D-17)

0: (608) 237-9117
d: (608) 237-9407
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1 AN ACT to create 20.455 (2) (e) and 165.985 of the statutes; relating to:

2 community relations grants to counties and making an appropriation.

=
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau 5

This bill requires the Department of Justice to award grants of up to $?f,000,000
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
and the community. ™anrd  foc violence provinhion P s

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
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SECTION 1

2019-20 2020-21
20.455 dJustice, department of

(2) L AW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

H ) L H

(e) Community relations grants GPR C 1,600,000 1,000”;060

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

R

16.287 (1) (f), to improve relations between law enforcement and the communit%r;“/ A

county applying to the department of justice for a grant under this section shall /
include a proposed plan of expenditure of the grant moneys.

(END)
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1 AN ACT to create 20.455 (2) (e) and 165.985 of the statutes; relating to:

2 community relations grants tocouint;eg and making an appropriation.
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Justice to award grants of up to $5,000,000
in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium to counties|in which at least 10 percent of the
population is composed of minorities, which are defined as persons who are Black,
Hispanic, American Indian, Eskimo, Aleut, native Hawaiian, Asian-Indian, or of
Asian-Pacific origin. The grants are to improve relations between law enforcement,
and the community and for violence prevention programs.

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
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SEcCTION 1

2019-20 2020-21

20.455 dJustice, department of

(2) LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
()  Community relations grants /| GPR  C 2,500,000 2,500,000

SECTION 2. 20.455 (2) (e) of the/statutes is created to read:

20.455 (2) (e) Community relations grants. As a continuing appropriation, the

amounts in the schedule for makmg grants to countles under s. 165.985. oC RS

SEcTION 3. 165.985 of the statutes is created to read ,
165.985 Community relations grants. The department of ju"gtice shall
proyide grants from the appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) (e) to counties Jn which at
least 10 percent of the population are minority group members, as defined in s.
16.287 (1) (f), to improve relations between law enforcement end the community and

for violence prevention programs. A count;@’éibplying to the department of justice for

a grant under this section shall include a proposed plan of expenditure of the grant

moneys. /\//— o \>

! (END)
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Mueller, Eric

From: Walker, Dan
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:13 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4591/P5

From: Rep.Crowley <Rep.Crowley@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 18,2019 12:10 PM

To: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4591/P5

Can you please jacket this for the Assembly.
Respectfully,
Timothy

Timothy Schabo

Research Assistant

Office of Rep. David Crowley

0O: (608) 237-9406 C: (920) 915-0479
timothy.schabo@legis.wisconsin.gov

vl B

From: LRB.Legal <lrblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Rep.Crowley <Rep.Crowley@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4591/P5

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4591/P5.
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AN ACT to create 20.455 (2) (e) and 165.985 of the statutes; relating to:

community relations grants and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Justice to award grants of up to $5,000,000
in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium to counties or municipalities in which at least 10
percent of the population is composed of minorities, which are defined as persons who
are Black, Hispanic, American Indian, Eskimo, Aleut, native Hawaiian,
Asian-Indian, or of Asian-Pacific origin. The grants are to improve relations
between law enforcement and the community and for violence prevention programs.

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
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SeEcTION 1

2019-20 2020-21
20.455 dJustice, department of

(2) LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

(e) Community relations grants GPR C 2,500,000 2,500,000

SECTION 2. 20.455 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

20.455 (2) (e) Community relations grants. As a continuing appropriation, the
amounts in the schedule for making community relations grants under s. 165.985.

SECTION 3. 165.985 of the statutes is created to read:

165.985 Community relations grants. The department of justice shall
provide grants from the appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) (e) to counties or
municipalities in which at least 10 percent of the population are minority group
members, as defined in s. 16.287 (1) (f), to improve relations between law
enforcement and the community and for violence prevention programs. A county or
municipality applying to the department of justice for a grant under this section shall
include a proposed plan of expenditure of the grant moneys. Grant moneys may not
be used for salaries, benefits, or other compensation of law enforcement officers.

(END)



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Mueller, Eric

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Redraft of LRB 4591

Eric Mueller

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
Phone: (608) 504-5825
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Caudill, Kyle <Kyle.Caudill@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Redraft of LRB 4591

Hi Eric,

Could we get a draft of the Police-Community Relations bill with the added money we included last draft, but
without the violence prevention language? Thank you!

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
between law enforcement and the community @nd for violence prevention program

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

State of Wisconsin 2y

B
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BILL SECTION 1

2019-20 2020-21
20.455 Justice, department of
2) LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

(e)  Community relations grants GPR C 2,500,000 2,500,000
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

enforcement and the community @or violence prevention programs. A county or

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



Walker, Dan

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Crowley

Subject: Draft review; LRB -4591/2
Attachments: 19-4591/2

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Eric V.
Moueller, Senior Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5825, at eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East
Main Street, Suite 200.

We will re-jacket this draft for the Assembly.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



